			Regular I	Meeting M	inutes			
Minutes #	Date		Start Time – A	Adjourn Time	Location			
RM 20-10	20-Jul-20		6:30 p.m	7:57 p.m.	ESD #2 Fire/EMS Station, 11382 FM 775, Floresville,TX 78114			
Meeting called	-			Board of Comr	nissioners, Wi	Ison County ESD #		
Type of meetir	ng		Regular Meeting			MINUTES	APPROVED:	
Boar	d of Commissi	oners	Present	Absent	Parti	cipants	Subje	ct Matter
President	Mr. Larry Phillip	os (CP)	Χ		Mr. Lou	Rosenberg	Att	torney
Vice President	Mr. Glenn Cunn	ingham (CG)	Χ		Adam	Marconi	(Chief
Secretary	Mr. Rudy Cantu	(CC)	Х					
Treasurer	Ms. Kelly Hawk	ins (CH)	Χ					
Asst. Treasurer	Mr. Paul Witek	(CW)	Х					
Agenda Topi	c:							
#1	Call to Order a	and Establish Q	uorum.					
Discussion	Commissioner	Phillips called me	eeting to Order –	- Quorum establis	shed at 6:30 p	.m.		
Motion:	Informationa	l.						
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	0	0
#2	Pledge of Alle	giance.						
Discussion	None.							
Motion:	Informationa	l.						
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW		YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	0	0
			•					
#3	Citizens' Com	ments						
Discussion	None.							
Motion:	Informationa	l.						
Notion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW		YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	0	0
				<u> </u>				
#4	Review upda	tes to the Kenr	ney station proi	ect and approv	e action if ne	cessary.		
Discussion	•		· · ·	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		d and warranty wo	rk is scheduled t	o begin soon,
Discussion	possibly this w	eek.				-		
Motion: None.			•			-		
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW		0	0
#5	Review, discu	uss, and approv	al of the June	10, 2020 Works	shop Meeting	Minutes.		
	None.							

Wilson County Emergency Service District #2

	roved.		-				_	
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	10.2	5	0
#6	Review, discu	iss. and approv	al of the June 1	0. 2020 Spec	ial Meeting Mi	inutes.		
Discussion	None.	.55, una appro-	ar or are same a	10, 2020 Spec	an Fice any Fi	ucoi		
Motion: App	roved.							
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	WOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	5	0
#7	Review, discu	ıss, and approv	al of the June 1	L5, 2020 Meet	ting Minutes.			
Discussion	None.							
Motion: App	roved.							
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	5	0
#0	_							
#8		iss, and approv	al of the July 8	, 2020 Worksl	hop Meeting M	linutes.		
Discussion Motion: App	None.							
Motion By:	CP	CG	СС	СН	CW		YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	5	0
-								
#9	Review, discu	ıss, and approv	al of the July 8	, 2020 Specia	l Meeting Minu	utes.		
Discussion	None.							
Motion: App	roved.							
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOIL	5	0
#10	Raview discu	ics and anner	al of the Repor	ts from the T	pasurer for 1	une 2020		
Discussion	None.	ізэ, ани арріоч	aroi die Kepor	o nom die 11	Casulci IVI JU			
Motion: App	roved.							
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	5	0
	Review, discuss, and approval of the 3QFY20 Investment report.							
#11	Review, discu	iss, and approv	al of the 3QFY2	20 Investmen	t report.			

Wilson County Emergency Service District #2

Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	5	0
#12	Review, discu	ıss, and ratifica	tion of the Inv	estment policy	/.			
Discussion		changes to the ir e Board on Augu		which will be r	eviewed by Con	nmissioiner Hawkii	ns and Attorney R	osenberg and
Motion: Tab	ed.							
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	СС	СН	CW	VOIE	0	0
#13	Review, consi	ider and appro	ve updating of	board policies				
Discussion			date the board po our next schedul			Rosenberg to review, 2020.	ew and provid the	board with
Motion: Tab	ed.							
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOIE	5	0
	_							
#14	Review, discu	ıss, and approv	al of the June	2020 Attorney	's fee.			
Discussion	Board approved	the Attorney fe	e for June 2020 f	or a total of \$1	,264.00.			
Motion: App	roved.		-	T				
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW		5	0
#15	Review, discu	ıss, and approv	al of changing	medical billing	processor.			
Discussion		•	cal billing provide contract revisions	•		· 2021 effective Oc senbera	tober 1, 2020 at	a cost of 8.5
Motion: App		ecca rees with c	Oncrace revisions	dia reviewed	by recorney ito.	ochberg.		
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	СС	СН	CW	VOIE	5	0
#16	Review, discu	ıss, and approv	al of EPCR soft	tware to suppo	ort medical bill	ling.		
Discussion	Attorney Rosen		ement to use Str	yker EPCR softv	ware to interfac	ce with the district	's medical billing	contract review
Motion: App	_					<u> </u>		
	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
Motion By:		CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	5	0
Motion By: 2nd By:	СР							
2nd By:				ncorning wairs	stations as	oting sites		
2nd By: #17 Discussion	Review, discu	ıss, and approv	al of action co			oting sites.	v to enforce wea	ing mask for t

Wilson County Emergency Service District #2

Motion By:	CP	CG	CC	CH	CW		YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE -	5	0
	-						-	-
#18						et for the plannin irements that be		
Discussion	Will be discuss	ed at the special	meeting on July	29, 2020.				
Motion: Tab	led.							
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	WOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	0	0
#19								
Discussion	No Action Requ	ired.						
Motion:								
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	0	0
#20	Review, discu	uss, and approv	val of the Comn	nand Report.				
Discussion	Normal monthly	y status on vehic	cles, personnel, t	raining, grants,	etc.			
Motion: App	roved.							
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
						T VUIE F		
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW		5	0
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW		5	0
2nd By: #21						uly 29, 2020 at 6		0
#21								0
	Informationa None.							0
#21 Discussion Motion: Info	Informationa None.					uly 29, 2020 at 6		0 NO
#21 Discussion Motion: Info	Informationa None.	l: The next sch	neduled Worksh	nop and Specia	al Meeting is J		:30 PM.	
#21 Discussion Motion: Info	Informationa None. Primational. CP	l: The next sch CG	neduled Worksh	nop and Special	al Meeting is J	uly 29, 2020 at 6	:30 PM. YES	NO
#21 Discussion Motion: Info	Informationa None. CP CP	I: The next sch	cc CC	CH	CW	uly 29, 2020 at 6	:30 PM. YES 0	NO
#21 Discussion Motion: Info Motion By: 2nd By: #22	Informationa None. CP CP	I: The next sch	cc CC	CH	CW	uly 29, 2020 at 6	:30 PM. YES 0	NO
#21 Discussion Motion: Info Motion By: 2nd By: #22 Discussion	Informationa None. CP CP Informationa None.	I: The next sch	cc CC	CH	CW	uly 29, 2020 at 6	:30 PM. YES 0	NO
#21 Discussion Motion: Info Motion By: 2nd By: #22 Discussion Motion: Info	Informationa None. CP CP Informationa None.	I: The next sch	cc CC	CH	CW	VOTE	:30 PM. YES 0	NO
#21 Discussion Motion: Info Motion By: 2nd By: #22 Discussion Motion: Info	Informationa None. CP CP Informationa None. Ormational.	CG CG	CC CC	CH CH #2 Board Me	CW CW eting is on Aug	uly 29, 2020 at 6	:30 PM. YES 0 6:30 p.m.	NO 0
#21 Discussion Motion: Info Motion By: 2nd By: #22 Discussion Motion: Info Motion By:	Informationa None. CP CP Informationa None. Ormational. CP	CG CG CG CG	CC CC	CH CH CH CH CH	CW CW eting is on Aug	VOTE	YES 0 6:30 p.m.	NO 0
#21 Discussion Motion: Info Motion By: 2nd By: #22 Discussion Motion: Info Motion By:	Informationa None. CP CP Informationa None. Ormational. CP	CG CG CG CG	CC CC	CH CH CH CH CH	CW CW eting is on Aug	VOTE	YES 0 6:30 p.m.	NO 0
#21 Discussion Motion: Info Motion By: 2nd By: #22 Discussion Motion: Info Motion By: 2nd By: #23	Informationa None. CP CP Informationa None. CP CP Adjourn.	CG CG CG CG CG CG	CC CC CC CC	CH CH CH CH CH CH	CW CW eting is on Aug CW CW	VOTE	:30 PM. YES 0 6:30 p.m. YES 0	NO 0
#21 Discussion Motion: Info Motion By: 2nd By: #22 Discussion Motion: Info Motion By: 2nd By:	Informationa None. CP CP Informationa None. CP CP Adjourn. Commissioner	CG CG CG CG CG CG	CC CC CC CC	CH CH CH CH CH CH	CW CW eting is on Aug CW CW	VOTE VOTE VOTE	:30 PM. YES 0 6:30 p.m. YES 0	NO 0
#21 Discussion Motion: Info Motion By: 2nd By: #22 Discussion Motion: Info Motion By: 2nd By: #23 Discussion	Informationa None. CP CP Informationa None. CP CP Adjourn. Commissioner	CG CG CG CG CG CG	CC CC CC CC	CH CH CH CH CH CH	CW CW eting is on Aug CW CW	VOTE VOTE VOTE	:30 PM. YES 0 6:30 p.m. YES 0	NO 0